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Summer Lee SLI{K Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February, 2020 2:.01 PM

To: Claims; “assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200636/XESOS8R/TKL & YOUR REF: SKU9282C -TO
CONDUCT PRS -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE S058
R DATED 4/2/2020

Attachments: SKU 9282 C.PDF; SKU 9282 C GIA REPORT 0402020.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear George,

We refer to your email below,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards
Tan Kah Leong

Assistant Executive
Claims Departmeant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65) 63896193 | F (65)6222 7175

W: www sg cnitaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Dizclaimer, This e-mail and any lles transmitfed with if is itended only for the named recisants and may contam confidenhal mformation Any
unauthomzed disclosure, use or disseminanion of this messsge. either in whole or partial. is prohibibed you are nof the intanded recipiant. plegss
nolify the sander immadiately Pleass delele the a-mail and any copies of ff therealter

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday. February 11, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200636/XE5058R/TKL & YOUR REF: SKU9282C -TO CONDUCT
PRS -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE 5058 R DATED 4/2/2020

Dear Kah Leong
We would like to choose Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for vehicle survey,
Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong



Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 192902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE-
STH DIMENSION.,

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

-anour MORE |

—t— - =i e = e
Emull MHseluimer
iy el ingluding ay guaciermant, of conlideniin] and s dldo be privilescd

Pl do ol Sonyy L o ise ol Bk iy i g limg s poipbem 3T 4 e L b perien. Thanl

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahlcong. l'ani@se entaiping com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Claims <claims/a premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200636/XE5058R/TKL & YOUR REF: SKU9282C -TO CONDUCT
PRS -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE 5058 R DATED 4/2/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Syafiq,

Please refer to our email(as attached)
Thank vou.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65) 6388 6193 | F (65) 6222 7175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

i=ciaimas This e-mail and sny fles fransmitied with i is mtended iy for fhe named recioients and may comtaih confidential iormation, Any
unauthorized discloswe, ige or dissamination of his messace sihar in wholks oF partial (5 prohibited I you are not the infended recyvent, please

i f|‘|,- the sandes armmeciatody .'—'-"_:_.;_;4_- detefe (e e-mail g Arty oo g af i I'.Hurr-::-jfr‘.,

From: Claims [mailto:clnims @ premiumauto com s
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:26 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claymsdept(a sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong

z



<kahl eong. laniasg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: 'Claims' <claims@/ premiumauto.com sp>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200636/XE5058R/TKL & YOUR REF: SKU9282C -TO CONDUCT
PRS -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE 5058 R DATED 4/2/2020

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,
Svafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Preamlum Automobiles Pte Lid

55 Ubl Road 1 Apad Singapore 408506

P. +b5 B3BHE 7323 d. 65 67ER 9H2R f. 465 GA4T 11E3
L - i .-.I‘.Ilﬂ_fL;_.,-. WL e pudicom.

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alsxandra Road 5

“It comesii

|. « Find eut more

Emall MNsclaleer

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@isg.cntaiping com]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 2:57 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong; claims@premiumauto.com.sq

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200636/XES058R,/TKL & YOUR REF: SKU9282C ~TO CONDUCT PRS -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE 5058 R DATED 4/2/2020

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS -SKU9282C soonest possible.
Officer in charge-Tan Kah Leong-DID: 6389 6193

Dear Sim.

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying.***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116



Fax (65)6224 7175/6224 7478
Email ; claimsdept@aise.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims <claims/a premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:50 PM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 9282 C AND YOUR INSURED XE 5058 R DATED 4/2/2020
Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liabllity clearance for the above mentioned case. We propose for 100% direct settlement in our
clients favour

We herein attached the GIA report for direct settlement for your reference.

We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Please arrange the survey on Tuesday, 11 of Feb @1PM , owner waiting.

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thank you.

Best Regards,

George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e, Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
STH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT MORE E
_—____:___-__—_——-'—'_-__._._.__ : - . -
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Shiau Chan !LI{KAUtI:I} as_——

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 10:25 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); 'Chang Chee Sing'; 'Carrine Leong’;
nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly advise the status of below vehicles:
1. 5LS2782X (NTUC-TP) DOA:17/11/2019— (Preparing for finalize )
2. SJU122C (NTUC-TP) DOA: 16/11/2019 - (Preparing for finalize )
3. SKU 9282C (CHINA-TP) DOA: 04/02/2020 — (Preparing for liability clearance from China TP}
4. SFZ2796R (CHINA-TP) DOA: 22/02/2020 - (The repair is going)

If done for repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Autocare Centre

281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938

p. +65 6650 0293 f. +65 6471 3733

e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg w. www.premiumautocare.com.sg

Premium Autocare Centre
The only Auto body shop in South East Asia certified in Carbon Fibre Reinforced
Polymer repairs, aluminium and chassis straightening.

Emall Disclalmer

Thisemall, including aoy sttachment, |4 confidential and may aiso be priviteged

I} o have recened It in error, please notify uws immediatety by reply email and then cefere this message from youer sysiem
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or discloce its contents or gy attachmant to any other perwon, Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:36 PM

To: claims@premiumautocare.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES

Dear Sir/Madam,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT HOTICE

1, Mismse repor] corteclly the detals of the scodend in spesd up the claims process

4. Tmin Form mumd be compleled by e Poboyhoider andior the Authonsed Davar

v, It provilded rrest be e iruitihul ang Sccirale e podadde Arvy willll rresrepresssiaion of wiltioleting af makensl ey Ay sy s ance companiss
repUds e pnlc_.- ||:|!:|i|||!_,

4, The aaue and Ecepiancs of Bl Form Dy iInLeence companiss & nol an admuiiss af policy kabdity an (he pan ol ke FPayranoe companes

. Anvy false reporting may be referred fo the Police for i ligation

&, This report will be foresrdes by B rmurers of the GlA Recorms Marmgermen] Cenrs sstainbad by e Gonaral Imarance Aasosiatess of Singapom: (GIA) for
archwving end 1t copues of (he report will. for & fee, be made svaiable upon application by inlehesied pories

T. By the ledpemen| of (his report o e inluress. you heteby conpend o e prchwing of e aport Bl the cenbie and o copes of the repon Being mode sualable
atonesag

Date Of Repon 04/D272020 1710

Date Of Accidant 04/02/2020 08:20

Exact Locaton Of Accident JURDNG WEST AVE Z
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKUOZB2C

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regislered Owner ANG SB0H YONG (HONG SURONG)
NRIC Mo SHXAXG14G

Email Address ANGESESEGMAIL. COM

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-28225685

Altgrnative Phane No OFFICE-88229685

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer auni

Modeal Q3 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose lor which vehicle was being used al

PRIVATE USE
time of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair io your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Palicy Mumber 2000001478

Cover Note Numibesr

Driver

Name of Driver ANG SOH YONG (HONG SURONG)
NRIC Na SX0OE14G

Date OFf Birth 08/08/1971

Occupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 281111882

Drnving Expenence 2T YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gandar FEMALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-08220685
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-98229685

EMaii Address ANGESES@GMAIL.COM

Page Vol 12



Agdaress

Posicode
Was driver an employes of tha Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relatonship of the Drver wilth the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weaiher Condimons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this acciden?

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)
invalvied in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!?

Waz any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have bean appreached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/affering acciden! claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Inciuding Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was Ihe acciden! reporied 1o the pohce?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was nonce of imended Prosecution given?
i Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

200 BOON LAY DRIVE
#03-65

ND
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TOD REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
 [w]
NO
YES

HO

NO

NO

TRAVELLING ALONG JURONG WEST AVE 2, TAKING THE CENTRAL LANE MOVING TO TURN RIGHT TOWARDS PIE
CHANGI DIRECTION. WAS FOLLOWING BEHIND RESCUE TRUCK XE 5058 R WHEN THE VEHICLE SUDDENLY COME TO
A STOPPED. | STOPPED MY VEHICLE BEHIND, SUDDENLY THE FRONT VEHICLE XE 5085 R REVERSE LIGHT ON, |
HORMED AND OTHER VEHICLE ALSO HORNED AT HIM BUT HE STARTED TO REVERSE AND BANG INTQ THE FRONT
BUMPER OF MY CAR, AFTER BANGING ON MY CR , HE FILTERED LEFT AND MOVED OFF

Attachmeni(s)
Ara accident pholos available for aftachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Madel'Colour
Details OF Properies
Vehicle Category

Mame of Drver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Adaress

Posicode

Insuranoe Company MName
Nature Of Damiage

XEGOLER

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Fage 2 al 13



No. Of Passanger |Including Oriver)

Page el 11
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Accident Photo




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax

Email; Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / tlaims@premiumauto.com. g
Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs

Warkshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PA/TP/0143/2020/NS

Date 6-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your Insured Veh No

XES5058R

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon
Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms Ang Soh Yang
200 Boon Lay Drive
203-69

Singapore 640200
HP +65 98229685
Third Party Claim
2000001476

SKU 9282 C

03 1.4 TF51 5 TRONIC
lan=20

CZD BBG148
WAUZZZF31L1010356

lahnny Bao 7 Allan Wu
4-Feb-20
Jurang West Ave 2

WIP: 28431



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:b684] 1183 r
Telefax
im La r for A
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside / 4

1 temperature sensar, headlight washer assy and i, 2 BD'GV’
front parking aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper assy,
bonnet and Lhs headlight. Re-organise front
crash management components. Reinstall all
parts removed.
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3 Torespray front bumper and bonnet.
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4 Tocarry out diagnostic checks S/N S 192,Dﬂl/

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $§ 6,172.00
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M List for A nt Vehicle R Na.
S/N__Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER rﬂr":-f 5 1,946.00
2 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH / RH 1 X8%C 2 s 110.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE © X §¥& s 204.00
4 FRONT BUMPER FRONT spoILER X ¢ 3 361.00
5 FRONTBUMPER CRILLE-LH / RH )c- Ve 2 5 208.00
6 FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH )CE“"L 2 5 288.00
7 RADIATORGRILLE C/A/ 5 1,349.00
8 RADIATOR GRILLE STRIKER PLATE - 3 230.00
9 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER CAP ¥ Sve_ 3 42.00
10 RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET q:' 5 39.00
11 FRONTCAMERA - § 1,098.00
12 RADIATOR GRILLE SECURING PLATE '{ 5 31.00
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 96,00
14 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER ‘?- 5 793.00
15 FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 116.00
16 CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC $ 13.00
17 AIRCON STICKER NEC § 7.00
18 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR Y4 SV 2 TBC
15 FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH f RH Fu- 4 2 5 506.00
20 LEDHEADLIGHT-LH 7 Se 5 5,263.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : $ 12,700.00
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S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
21  BONNET H 4 5 3,305.00

22 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS - S 279.00

23 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE - 5 26.00

24 BONNETSTRIKER-LH/RH - 2 5 208.00

25 BONNET LIDLOCK - 2 S 403.00

26 FRONTNO PLATE bf 7 SIN S 40.00

27 SUNDRIES 7, 5 300.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES -
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :
GRAND TOTAL

All charges are nat inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) =Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Specigl Melt,

$ 17,261.00
S 4,472.00

$ 21,733.00
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Excess Cost
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Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,
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This estimale is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al

Tel 6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



